

From: Thomas Crawforth

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 22, 2007

Subject:

FCC File 0285-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

Actually the bandwidth I resubmitted is narrower than the original bandwidth requested. (5800 MHz = 5.8 GHz) and (2.5 GHz < 5.8GHz)

I am not sure exactly how small I need to go in order to fulfill your request, however it may make it easier if I specify the Bandwidths that we would like to utilize. The bandwidths are listed below:

13.553 – 13.567 MHz

433.5 – 434.5 MHz

860 – 960 MHz

2400 – 2483.5 MHz

5725 – 5850 MHz